

Sheila Wood
Resume 7/2018

Berkeley CA
www.shortbirdstudios.com

Objective: Design, Web Development, Photo Manipulation – freelance or contract

Profile

I am a web designer and developer with strong visual skills. My experience includes freelance, contract, and employment. I'm committed to developing user friendly and well organized websites. I also enhance and manipulate photos and build online photo books. I am a positive and creative team player with a great work ethic and multiple talents.

Experience

1998-18 Short Bird Studios	Freelance Custom Web Designer
2003-18 Habitot Children's Museum	Web Site Development, SEO
2013-15 ClickSafety Hazmat Training	Flash Production
2008-13 Cardinal Communications	CMS - Production, Graphics, Flash
2002-04 Amsterdam Art	eBay Custom Website, SEO
2004-04 Red Hill Studios	QA Flash Projects
2004-04 Omega Media	Concept and Storyboard Drawings
2001-02 ABAG	98 Flash Hazmat Online Training Projects

Custom Web Sites
LinkedIn
Web / Art Portfolio

www.shortbirdstudios.com
<http://linkedin.com/in/sheilawood1>
www.sheilawood-artist.com

Production

Manage CMS for hotel and conference centers	Illustrate Flash quizzes for ABAG Hazmat
Design and author custom websites	Create Flash cartoon characters
Create images; color correct and optimize	Develop children's storyboard drawings
Develop custom eBay site	Concept drawings for mobile phone channels
Edit ColdFusion site	Illustrated book cover for publication
QA tested database design and Flash projects	Prepare Flash text and audio for online training
Production for Flash online training	PowerPoint presentations

Skills

Concept, design, text edits, and image creation
CSS, SEO, XML
Dreamweaver templates and authoring
Website maintenance, Flash animation production
Scanning, PDF creation, photo manipulation
Photo prep for large format printing
Q&A and research

Tool Set

Dreamweaver – Photoshop – Illustrator – Flash – QuickTime Pro – Acrobat Pro – Excel – CSS – PC Platform
Familiar: PremierePro – AfterEffects – JavaScript – MS Access – XML – ColdFusion – Mac Platform

History

Fine Art Painting – exhibited paintings and drawings in solo and group shows
Digital Art Photography – composite photos in Photoshop, large scale printing
ASUC Drawing Teacher – developed curriculum and taught art workshops
Landscaping Presentations – drawings and assistance during client consultations

Education

Peralta Colleges – Multimedia, Web & Graphic Design, Drawing, Large Scale Printing
California College of Arts & Crafts – Fine Art Painting, Figurative Drawing, Ceramics
Additional Studies – Architectural Design, Traditional Animation, Photoshop at www.lynda.com
College of Marin – Graphic Design, Web Authoring, Video, MS Database, Programming C+